



September 13, 2018

FCC Confidential Authorization

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID # Q8KLABC3390R:

In accordance with Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, G-Way Microwave, hereby requests long-term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- Schematics
- Block Diagram
- Parts List- Bill of Materials (BOM)
- Internal Photos
 - o Due to the fact that there are NO user serviceable parts within the enclosure, there is no reason for internal photos to be publically accessible. There is also no way for an end user to access the internal components of this unit.

The above materials contain proprietary and confidential information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials provides unjustified benefits to its competitors in the market.

Sincerely,

Greg David - Technical Director
38 Leuning Street, S.Hackensack, NJ 07606
Tel: 201-343-6388